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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp .

Sent:  Friday, August 21, 2009 8:59 AM
To: ‘iplevin@okeechobeelanddev.com'’
Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address.

The principal and mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25.00. Forms are
available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downtoading (sefect “Print Filing Forms”). This filing
cannot be done online. '

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,"
Thank you in advance for your participation. POS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jacob Levin [mailto:jplevin@okeechobeelanddev.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 8:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of address.

Hello Rob,

Please amend the i) principal address for company, Lake Point Phase Il LLC, to:

3160 Fairlane Farms Road

Attn: Harold D. Rusbridge

Wellington, FL 33414

| believe | am the registered agent for the company. The document number is; LOB0D0082686

Please also amend the mailing address to: -

PO Box 69
Indiantown, FL 34856

Finally, please update my (Jacob P. Levin) address, as the registered agent, to the address:

3160 Fairlane Farms Road
Wellington, FL 33414

Many thanks in advance,

OM™AYNNO0Y



